Haringey Council NOTICE OF MEETING

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

WEDNESDAY, 14TH AUGUST, 2013 at 17:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Bull (Chair), Winskill (Vice-Chair), Adamou, McNamara and
Newton

Co-Optees: Ms Y. Denny (Church of England representative),1 Catholic Diocese
vacancy, Mr E. Reid (Parent Governor), Mrs M. Ezeji (Parent Governor),
Ms H. Kania (LINk non-voting Representative

AGENDA

1. WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent
broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the
Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The
images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within
the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering
the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting
to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.
If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. URGENT BUSINESS

It being a special meeting, under Part 4, Section B, Paragraph 17, of the Council’s
Constitution, no other business shall be considered at the meeting.



4,

7.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest
becomes apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is
not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B,
paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution.

CALL-IN OF HSP05 - PROCUREMENT OF A STRATEGIC PARTNER TO
SUPPORT THE CUSTOMER SERVICES TRANSFORMATION PROGRAMME
(PAGES 1 - 16)

i) Report of the Monitoring Officer (TO FOLLOW)
i)  Report of the Assistant Chief Executive (TO FOLLOW)
i)  Appendix (for information only)

a) Copy of the ‘call-in)

b) Draft minute extract of the Leader’s Decision held on 30 July 2013.

c) 30 July 2013 Leader’s Decision report - Procurement of a Strategic
Partner to support the Customer Services Transformation Programme
[CSTP]

A decision on the above item was taken by the Leader at the Cabinet Member
Signing on 30 July 2013. The decision has been called in, in accordance with the
provisions set out in the Council’s Constitution, by Councillors Wilson, Reid,
Allison, Jenks and Scott.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC



Item 8 is likely to be subject of a motion to exclude the press and public from the
meeting as it contains exempt information as defined in Section 100a of the Local
Government Act 1972; Para 3 - Information relating to financial or business affairs
of any particular person (including the authority holding that information, and Para
5 - Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be
maintained in legal proceedings.

8. PROCUREMENT OF A STRATEGIC PARTNER TO SUPPORT THE CUSTOMER
SERVICES TRANSFORMATION PROGRAMME [CSTP] - EXEMPT
INFORMATION (PAGES 17 - 20)

David McNulty Felicity Parker

Head of Local Democracy and Principal Committee Co-Ordinator
Member Services Tel: 020-8489 2919

River Park House Fax: 020-8881 5218

225 High Road Email: felicity.parker@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ Wednesday 7 August 2013



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 6

‘CALL IN’ OF DECISIONS OF THE CABINET

This form is to be used for the ‘calling in’ of decisions of the above bodies, in
accordance with the procedure set out in Part 4 Section H.2 of the
Constitution.

| TITLE OF MEETING | Cabinet Member Signing |

[ DATE OF MEETING [30"July  2o/3 |

MINUTE No. AND TITLE OF ITEM HSPOS5, Procurement of a Strategic
Partner to support the Customer
Services Transformation Programme

1. Reason for Call-In/ls it claimed to be outside the policy or budget
framework?

Itis not claimed to be outside the policy or budget framework.
Reason for call-in:

We do not believe it is necessary for the council should spend up to £1.6m on employing
consultant to improve the customer service when this could be done internally instead.

We believe that spending up to £1.6m on employing external consultants to undertake this
work does not represent good value for money for the council or for local taxpayers.

2. Variation of Action Proposed

That the council does not allocate up to £1.6m for consultants to improve the customer
service and does not enter into a contract with consultants to improve the customer service.

That the council instead improve customer service by improving response times to phone call,
emails and other resident enquiries. That the leadership of the council ensures that every
department understands that resident enquiries are important and should be dealt with quickly
and efficiently whilst answering the resident enquiry and taking appropriate action to resolve
the problem, question or issue raised.

That the council should focus on the root cause of the high level of complaints and resident
enquiries by improving poorly performing services such as: planning, enforcement, noise
control, pothole repairs, street cleaning, waste collection, benefit and tax administration, road
and pavement maintenance, as well as overzealous parking enforcement that creates large
numbers of successful appeals.

That the council’s plans to ‘change customer behaviour’, discouraging them from phone and
face-to-face contact could make it harder for residents to complain, and is only treating the
symptom of poorly performing council services not curing the problem.

The council should be able to improve the customer service provided to residents without
spending £1.6m on outside consultants.




Page 2

Signed:

Councillor: ...

Please print name):@t%@b..l/\/\ l’S bj\/

Countersigned:

1. Councillor: AYDI=sS=

(Please print name): ‘E‘frd(' &

{/\ f O (Please print name): P_MJ—‘C/\.'&/M‘N
W AJEN))

(Please print name): ... ...........

(Please print name): M(Q a’ g‘ @7—7

2. Councillor: £...% A
3. Councillor:

4. Councillor:

Date Submitted: 2 A Ly wet 203

Date Received : L Avcusl 2002
(to be completed by the Democratic Services Manager) “5

@ (2- 33 hrs
Notes: 8%
C

4 HAarc
1. Please send this form to: D envrroic Seres ’
Clifford Hart (on behalf of the Proper Officer) © Moy
Democratic Services Manager
5th Floor

River Park House

225 High Road, Wood Green, London N22 8HQ
Tel: 8489 2920

Fax: 020 8881 5218

This form must be received by the Democratic Services Manager by 10.00
a.m. on the fifth working day following publication of the minutes.

2. The proper officer will forward all timely and proper call-in requests to the
Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and notify the decision
taker and the relevant Director.

3. A decision will be implemented after the expiry of ten working days
following the Chair of Overview and Scrutiny Committee's receipt of a call-
in request, unless a meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee
takes place during the 10 day period.

4. If a call-in request claims that a decision is contrary to the policy or budget
framework, the Proper Officer will forward the call-in requests to the
Monitoring Officer and /or Chief Financial Officer for a report to be
prepared for the Overview and Scrutiny Committee advising whether the
decision does fall outside the policy or budget framework.



Page 3

MINUTES OF THE CABINET MEMBER SIGNING
TUESDAY, 30 JULY 2013

Present: Councillor Claire Kober, Leader of the Council

In Councillor John Bevan, Councillor Gideon Bull, Xanthe Barker Principal

Attendance: Committee Officer, Phil Harris Assistant Director Strategic Housing, Councillor
Stuart McNamara, Paul Munday Estate Regeneration Consultant, Mustafa
Ibrahim Head of Commissioned Services, Stuart Young Assistant Chief
Executive.

MINUTE ACTION

NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

HSP03. | PROCUREMENT OF A STRATEGIC PARTNER TO SUPPORT THE CUSTOMER

SERVICES TRANSFORMATION (CST) PROGRAMME

The Leader considered a report, previously circulated, which provided an
update with respect to the procurement process followed to identify, evaluate
and select a strategic partner to support the Council in delivery of the CST
Programme. The report also sought approval to appoint the recommended
supplier.

RESOLVED:

i.  That approval be given to award the contract for provision of Strategic
Partner consultancy services to Agilisys from November 2013 to
support delivery of Stage 2 of the Customer Services Transformation
Programme for a period of up to twelve months from commencement
(with an option to extend this by up to a further twelve months for the
commencement of Stage 3).

ii.  That it be noted that the total indicative contractual spend for the
initial Stage 2 support would not exceed £812k (and should a decision
be taken to exercise the extension option for Stage 3 then the total
indicative contractual spend would be £1.6m).

Alternative options considered

A number of suppliers were identified and assessed as part of this
procurement process and the information contained within the report set out
details of how these were considered in order to reach the recommendation
proposed. An option for Haringey to ‘go it alone’ was identified as an
alternative, however, this was not taken forward for the following reasons:

» Programmes such as this need flexible resourcing that does not ‘hard
wire’ additional capacity into the organisation.

» Haringey needs to learn from others experiences in implementing such
a large and far reaching programme.

» An arrangement like this reduces the requirement to individually

Director of
Place and
Sustainabili
ty




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE CABINET MEMBER SIGNING
TUESDAY, 30 JULY 2013

manage and source specialist resources that may be required

Reasons for decision

The Council has initiated the Customer Services Transformation Programme
and has decided to seek the services of specialist consultancy to support the
delivery of this (in line with the reasons set out in Section 4 of the report).

The meeting closed at 4.25pm.




X

=

Page 5

Haringey

Report for: I:;gt?‘c.l.leurly 2013 Number:

Title: Proc_urement of a Stra.tegic Partner to support the Customer
Services Transformation Programme [CSTP]

Report

Authorised by:

Stuart Young [Assistant Chief Executive]

Lead Officer:

Catherine Galvin [Head of Transformation]

Ward(s) affected: All Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:

Key

1. Describe the issue under consideration

The purpose of this report is to provide the Leader with an update on the
procurement process followed to identify, evaluate and select a Strategic Partner to
support the London Borough of Haringey in delivering the CST Programme, and
gain approval to appoint the preferred / recommended supplier.

. Cabinet Member introduction

This is a key Programme for the Council as it will fundamentally improve and
reposition our relationship with our customers.

The Programme has as its key outcomes:

- The delivery of a better service offer for Haringey Residents with multiple and
complex needs, reducing as it does the need for them to contact multiple services
on multiple occasions by dealing with the “whole person” and;

- The delivery of a modern e-enabled service that allows those customers who can
to help themselves, transact with the Council and hold their own accounts.

This programme supports the key corporate outcome of “A better Council” by
delivering responsive, high quality services and encouraging residents who are able
to help themselves to do so.

Page 1 of 12



Page 6

X

=

Haringey
3. Recommendations

That the Leader provides approval to award the contract for provision of Strategic
Partner consultancy services to Agilisys from November 2013 to support delivery of
Stage 2 of the CST Programme for a period of up to 12 months from
commencement (with an option to extend this by up to a further 12 months for the
commencement of Stage 3).

The total indicative contractual spend for the initial Stage 2 support period will not
exceed £812k (and should a decision be taken to exercise the extension option for
Stage 3 then the total indicative contractual spend will be £1.6m).

4. Alternative options considered

A number of suppliers were identified and assessed as part of this procurement
process, and the information contained herein within the remainder of this report will
provide details of how these were considered in order to reach the recommendation
proposed. An option for Haringey to ‘go it alone’ was identified as an alternative but
this was not taken forward for the following reasons:

o Programmes such as this need flexible resourcing that does not “hard wire”
additional capacity into the organisation.

o Haringey needs to learn from others’ experience in implementing such a
large and far reaching programme.

o An arrangement like this reduces the requirement to individually manage and
source specialist resources that may be required

5. Background information

5.1. In Feb 2013, the council decided to take stock and validate the future direction for
Haringey Customer Services and the Residents Strategy programme. Following an
external review, a number of recommendations were put forward in order to refocus
customer service operational improvement and development priorities, crystallise the
vision for Haringey customer services and strengthen programme governance,
management and delivery arrangements.

As a result Haringey initiated a Customer Services Transformation (CST) Programme
in order to deliver major business benefits in terms of operational efficiency and
customer satisfaction across key customer facing council functions.

The CST programme will define and deliver a new customer services operating model
and capability in response to the drivers and challenges identified. A vision and key
design principles for customer services has been developed which will be finalised as
part of the programme.

Page 2 of 12



Page 7

X

=

Haringey
This is:

“To be a trusted organisation where our customers have confidence that their
current and future needs will be met in an efficient and effective way”.

This will be achieved by:

¢ Digital becoming the primary channel through which customers interact with the
council.

e Support all Haringey customers to use the most effective channels according to
their needs and encourage opportunities for self-service.

e Bringing more activity to the front end of the process to complete customer
transactions end to end and join up services.

e Separating less complex from more complex customer facing transactions and
tailoring channels and services to meet both needs.

e Developing a new relationship with customers that builds trust and confidence and
a customer service culture that extends beyond the front office.

o Staff are empowered and enabled with the appropriate training and tools to deliver
the professional services and new behaviours required.

e Using customer insight to design, target and build services around customer
needs.

5.2. The CST programme have designed a phased implementation of change to
deliver stabilisation, quick improvement, build momentum, reduce risk and maximise
benefits:

e Stage 1: Short term (May-Oct 2013) - Deliver a stable customer services,
utilise skills and resources more efficiently, clear strategy and plan for future,
delivery of operational improvements with largely current technologies, pilot
new operating model and plan for customer services growth and
consolidation.

e Stage 2 Medium term (Nov 2013-Nov 2014) - Implement interim operating
model, consolidate contact teams, develop web / CSC offering, implement
new technology, develop and embed customer focused culture.

e Stage 3 Long term (Nov 2014 to 2018) - Implement full transformation

model, web is primary channel, CSC offering fully remodelled, paper and
email reduced, partner delivery model supported.

5.3. Outlined in the table below are the key projects within the CST programme:

No Project Focus Alignment of current initiatives

Page 3 of 12



Page 8

Haringey
No Project Focus Alignment of current initiatives
1 Shaping Define Development of the Access |® Access Strategy
;utu!’e fUtUr.e Channel / Channel shift Strategy * New Operating model
ervice service ;
(SFS) offer and .Operatmgl models * Delivery model options
Outline Business Case and |+ Qutline Business case
Detailed Business case
Customer insight to drive access
channel and service design
2 Custpmer Improve Implementation of the key|® Implementation of Customer
ge"‘"ct‘?s : current operational improvements Service Centre (CSC) operational
perationa service required to stabilise existin improvements
(CSO) offer and | 1o 9 P
embed .
future Prepare customer services for
service service development
changes Delivery of main benefits from
transformation
Making operational changes stick
3 Customer Deliver Future access channel and| e Online Feasibility study
Serwces, future service transformation (3 tier | e Plan for web development
Develop’t service model) o Delivery of web developments
(CSD) offer ) . .
End to End Business Process | e Service design /
Re-engineering implementation of 3 tier model
Detailed design and requirements | ¢ Pilot 3 tier operating model
gathering delivery
Migration of services to contact
centre, CSCs and web
4 Culture Identify, Implementation of a culture | ® Implementation of Customer
Change reinforce change programme Care standards
and embed .
service Implementation of customer care
offer/new standards
customer Support  changing  customer
culture behaviours
As part of undertaking the projects above, any proposals arising from these that

might potentially propose a change to future customer service delivery models will
be subject to appropriate prior consultation processes.

5.4. Timing for appointment of a Strateqic Partner

Given the likely timescales for a procurement exercise of this nature, Haringey
have assumed that Stage 1 of the CST Programme will be delivered internally, with
the intention that a Strategic Partner will be appointed and in place prior to
completion of Stage 1. The appointed partner will be expected to work with
Haringey to update the outline business case and develop a final business case for
approval to commence and jointly implement Stage 2.

Page 4 of 12




Page 9

X

7
Haringey
5.5. Procurement Process

Haringey invited tenders for the provision of consultancy services to assist in the
implementation of the CST Programme in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the MCAS Framework (ref RM662 — Lot 3).

AgilisysLtd*

Amtec Consulting

Capgemini UK PLC

Capita Consulting*

Deloitte LLP

Mott Macdonald Ltd

Mouchel Management Consulting
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP*
*denotes those suppliers who submitted a bid

The table below provides details of the timetable of key activities involved in this
procurement.

No Activity Date completed
1 ITT developed 10 May 2013

2 ITT published 17 May 2013

3 Market day with potential bidders 22 May 2013

4 Formal Bids submitted 14 June 2013

5 Clarification meeting with bidders 4 July 2013

6 Evaluation panel 17 July 2013

7 Final report 22 July 2013

8 Leader Decision meeting 30 July 2013

9 Send contract award letter to preferred supplier 8 August 2013

5.6. Evaluation of bids

In order to be considered, prospective bidders were asked to provide formal
responses to questions set out in the tender documentation, and were told that all
responses would be considered in terms of ‘Quality of service’ and ‘Pricing’, with
the following splits applied:

Quality of Service Delivery 70%

Pricing 30%

An evaluation panel was formed to formally evaluate all submitted bids. The
membership for this panel was comprised of senior officers from Customer
Services, Transformation, IT and Procurement, and the panel was chaired by
the Assistant Chief Executive.

Page S of 12



Page 10

X

=

Haringey
A list of the questions put to all bidders in order to assist the panel in evaluating /
assessing all responses received (specifically in relation to the two dimensions of
‘Quality’ and ‘Price’ stipulated above), have been included within Appendix 1 for
reference.

All bidders were asked to submit their quotes for potential / indicative costs to
deliver Stage 2. These were illustrative figures and did not form part of the
evaluation as there is no minimum guaranteed spend level. The pricing evaluation
was undertaken on a submitted schedule of rates.

The costs incurred as part of this procurement can be met from the budget
already identified by Council for the Customer Services Transformation
Programme.

It is expected that the work undertaken in Stage 2, as set out in paragraph 5.2
above, will identify a series of more detailed projects which might require further
investment. Appropriate business case(s) will be developed for each which will
include the identification of, and agreement to, funding

5.7. Final table of scores

Company Quality score Price Score Total score

Agilisys 54.78% 30.00% 84.78%
Bidder 1 49.00% 28.30% 77.30%
Bidder 2 41.13% 11.71% 52.84%

5.8. Preferred / recommended bidder

As a result of the evaluation scoring it is recommended that a decision be taken to
appoint Agilisys as the preferred bidder. This recommendation is made on the
basis that they attained the highest score (both in terms of Quality and Price).

All bidders were asked at the outset to submit their quotes for potential / indicative
costs to deliver Stage 2. Whilst there is no minimum value for this contract

officers have used this assessment to gauge the total indicative contractual spend
with Agilisys to deliver Stage 2, which is not expected to exceed £812k.

5.9 Potential Issues / Risks

See section(s) 1.2 and 1.3 of the CSTP SP Leader report exempt

5.10 Next steps

Page 6 of 12



Page 11

X

=

Haringey
No  Activity Date completed
1 Leader decision 30 July 13
2 End of ‘Call in’ period 8 Aug 13
3 Send Contract award letter and commence mobilisation 9 Aug 13
4 Develop detailed contract By Sep 13
5 Joint approval of detailed contract By Oct 13
6 Joint commencement of Stage 2 From Nov 13

6. Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

To date, the Council has agreed the following capital funding for the Customer
Services Transformation Programme: £0.505m for 13/14 and a further £1.5m
indicative for 14/15. The estimated maximum spend through this contract as set out
in paragraph 3 is circa £814k (with a further £800k should the option to extend be
exercised). This can be met from within these resources. Paragraph 5.6 confirms
that the Council will not be committed to any minimum level of spend.

The lead officer will need to develop a spend profile for the initial 12 month period of
the contract which will need to be closely monitored to ensure that costs are
contained and that the Council receives the expected outputs

Any development / implementation costs identified as part of the Stage 2 work will
require business case(s) including identification of funding, as set out in paragraph
5.6.

7. Head of Legal Services and legal implications

7.1 The report relates to the award of services which are Part A services subject to
the EU tender regime, as reflected in the Public Contract Regulations 2006
(“PCR 2006”).

7.2 Contract Standing Orders (CSOs) also apply to this tender in as far as they allow
the Council to award a contract to a contractor selected from a framework
established by another public sector body under the body’s own standing orders
or the PCR 2006. Itis proposed to award a contract to a contractor selected from
the Management Consultancy and Accounting Services Framework Agreement.
This was set up by the Government Procurement Service (GPS) after a tender
under the PCR 2006.

7.3 As a result, the Council’s proposed award will be compliant with EU procurement
rules to the extent that the Council’'s has followed PCR 2006 procedures
applicable to the use of frameworks as well as the terms of the specific
framework agreement.

Page 7 of 12



Page 12

X

=

Haringey

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

8.

The contractors on the framework were invited to submit tenders under a mini
competition procedure, a process which complies with the PCR. See the
additional considerations in the exempt report.

As the award is a Key Decision, 28 clear days’ notice of intention to make the
decision should normally be given through publication in the Council’s Forward
Plan. This has been done.

Because the value of the proposed contract exceeds £250,000, under Contract
Standing Orders (CSO) it may be awarded by Cabinet (CSO 9.07.1d) or, in
urgent cases involving Key Decisions, may be awarded by the Leader of the
Council (CSO 16.03).

During the CST Programme, the Council should conduct any necessary
consultation that may be warranted by the nature of the proposals for changes to
its service delivery models having regard to its best value and public sector
equality duties. Legal Services should be consulted further on this at appropriate
stages.

Subject to the additional considerations set out in the exempt report, the Head of
Legal Services confirms that there is no legal reason preventing Cabinet from
approving the recommendations in paragraph 3 of this report.

Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

Customer Services is a frontline service and as such should be considered a high
risk area in terms of possible legal challenge in regard to the Council’s public sector
equality duty. It is recommended that a full equality impact assessment including
formal consultation be carried out on the overall strategic direction and operating
model being developed to support the new vision for customer services

Head of Procurement Comments

Consultancy Services is classified as a Part A service and is subject to the full EU
Procurement regulations. Accessing the national GPS RM662 Management
Consultancy & Accounting Services (MCAS) framework saved the use of a
considerable amount of time resources by avoiding carrying out a full OJEU tender.
The framework provides high-level business strategy consultancy tailored for the
local government.

The benefits include:

. Provision of objective advice and assistance relating to strategy, structure,

management or operations.

Page 8 of 12



Page 13

X

27
Haringey
. Competitive maximum rates which may be reduced through further

competition including allowing alternative pricing models such as shared risk.

b. Corporate Procurement supported the mini tender competition process where all
eight applicants on the framework were invited to obtain and submit the
procurement documentation on the Delta e-sourcing portal. Three suppliers
responded and the recommended supplier demonstrated overall best value by
obtaining the highest total score.

c. The services seeks to create a strategic partnership

10.Policy Implication
Approval of this report has no direct impact on Council policy

11. Reasons for Decision
The council has initiated the Customer Services Transformation programme and
has decided to seek the services of specialist consultancy to support the delivery of
this (in line with the reasons set out in Section 4).

12.Use of Appendices

Appendix 1 has been used to provide extracts from the ITT that was published to all
bidders

13.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
This report contains exempt and non-exempt information. Exempt information is
contained in the exempt report and is not for publication. The information is exempt
under the following categories (identified in the amended Schedule 12 A of the
Local Government Act 1972):

3. Information relating to financial or business affairs of any particular person
(including the authority holding that information

5. Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be
maintained in legal proceedings.

Appendix 1: Extract from ITT

Page 9 of 12



Page 14

X

=

Haringey

1.1. Copy of questions

Question Weighting| Score |Weighted Score

4 1.1 |Please provide a method statement setting out how you would undertake the Engagement
Stage (Stage 2) of the programme.

Please highlight the benefits of this approach and any risks and issues that vou foreses. 5 0
Use the table below to indicate the resources which would be required for this stage. 5 0
4.1.2 |Please provide a method statement setting out how you would undertake the Analysis
Stage (Stage 2) of the programme, undertaking the activities listed under point 3.2.2 to
deliver the CETP.

Please highlight the benefits of this approach and any risks and issues that you foresee, as
well as providing details of how you would mitigate the issues/risks.

lse the table below to indicate the resources which would be required for this. 5 0
4 1.3 |Please provide a method statement setting out how you would undertake the Design
Stage (Stage 2) of the programme, undertaking the activities listed under point 3.2.3. to
deliver the CETP.

Please highlight the benefits of this approach and any risks and issues that you foresee, as
well as providing details of how yvou would mitigate the issues/risks.

Use the table below to indicate the resources which would be required for this. 5 0
4 1 4 |Please provide a method statement setting out how you would undertake the
Implementation Stage (Stage 2) of the programme, following on from the Analysis and
Design Stages.

Please highlight the benefits of this approach and any risks and issues that you foresee, as
well as providing details of how you would mitigate the issues/risks.

Use the table below to indicate the resources which would be required for this. 5 0
4.1.5 |Please provide a statement setting out how you will use your experience, competence,
expertise and capacity of your organisation to enter into a partnership agreement with
Haringey in order to undertake a programme of this nature. Please refer to real experience
of implementing similar programmes in other organisations.

Your approach to partnership and risk sharing + Your expertise that will be used to
support the identified business process review projects

Suceess in Improving customer satisfaction + Delivering efficiency savings 18 0
4 1.6 |Please set out your proposals for managing this project related activity, highlighting the

roles and responsibilities of key personnel, reporting and escalation arrangements. > 0
4.1.7 |Please provide a narrative as to how you would ensure that any consideration/options
appraisal on enabling products will be made, separate and totally independent of any 10 0
product the partner may have developed or any relationship with suppliers the partner may
have.
TOTAL 80 0

1.2. Copy of the scoring criteria

Score @ Criterion

0 Question not answered.

1 Very poor — criteria not addressed or processes not acceptable

2 Poor — missing major areas and not showing sufficient understanding of key requirements.

3 Minimum / satisfactory — awareness of the issues — but with some reservations.

4 Good — competent response, showing a high level of understanding and working practices.

5 Excellent — detailed understanding with a high level of understanding of the requirements, of
working practices and of quality measures that provide the potential for real service provision —
no reservation.

Page 10 of 12



Page 15

X

=

Haringey
Question | Weighting
4.1.1 10
4.1.2 10
4.1.3 10
4.1.4 Info only
4.1.5 25
4.1.6 5
4.1.7 10

1.3. Scoring Process

Quality

Bidders were informed that each question set would be marked in accordance with
the scoring chart and agreed ‘weightings’ for each question.

They were informed that marks would be adjusted accordingly based on the
allocated weighting for each question.

Example:

- Question 4.1.7 has a maximum weighting of 10.

- A rating of ‘good’ would give a score of 4.

- The score would then be adjusted by the weighting score of 10, i.e. (4/5) x 10 = 8.
The Bidder with the highest score is awarded the maximum quality score of 70%
and scores of the other Bidders are adjusted proportionally against the maximum
possible score for each Bidder.

Example: Total possible score =70

- Tender A obtains the highest score of 50, so receives a score of 70%

- Tender B scores 30 out of 70. Tender B therefore scores 30/50 x 70% = 42%
- Tender C scores 40 out of 70. Tender C therefore scores 40/50 x 70% = 56%

Pricing
Bidders were asked to provide the day rates for the following levels of consultants

supplied by their organisation for the project and the corresponding number of days
(taken from points 4.1.1 to 4.1.4) that would apply to the project.

£ Day
rate

Page 11 of 12



Page 16

X

=

Haringey

Junior Consultant
Consultant

Senior Consultant
Principal Consultant
Partner

Other roles (please specify)
TOTAL

Bidders were advised that the total sum across all levels of consultants will be used
in the calculation of their price score. The lowest submitted total price would
receive the maximum price score of 30%. Other bids will receive a score based on
the following formula:

Lowest submitted total price
x 30%

Bidder’s submitted total price

Example:
Tender A total price = £200,000

Tender B total price = £180,000
Tender C total price = £150,000

In the example above the lowest submitted total price = £150,000, therefore Tender
C would receive 30%

Tender A would receive a score of (£150,000 + £200,000) x 30% = 24%

Tender B would receive a score of (£150,000 + £180,000) x 30% = 25%

Page 12 of 12



Page 17 Agenda ltem 8

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 CALL-IN OF HSP05 - PROCUREMENT OF A STRATEGIC PARTNER TO SUPPORT THE CUSTOMER SERVICES TRANSFORMATION PROGRAMME
	Approved PUBLIC Minutes - 30 July 2013
	CSTP  - public (2)

	8 Procurement of a Strategic Partner to support the Customer Services Transformation Programme [CSTP] - EXEMPT INFORMATION

